
From: "Cawana.Pearson@treasury.gov" <Cawana.Pearson@treasury.gov>
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 at 2:16 PM
To: Zack Kopplin <ZackK@whistleblower.org>
Subject: 2020-06-162_Acknowledgement Letter

Good afternoon,

Treasury is in receipt of your recently submitted FOIA request.

Thank you,

Cawana

--
Joshua Burday
Loevy & Loevy
311 N. Aberdeen, 3rd Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60607
joshb@loevy.com

The sender of this email is an attorney. The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged, may be attorney work product, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the
property of the sender. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
return e-mail, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20220 
 

 
  
      June 19, 2020 
 
      RE: 2020-06-162 
 
       
 
Mr. Zack Kopplin 
Government Accountability Project 
832 Valence Street 
New Orleans, LA 
 
Email:  ZackK@whistleblower.org 
 
Dear Mr. Kopplin: 
 
This letter acknowledges your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request submitted to 
Department of the Treasury, dated June 19, 2020.  You seek, “A copy of the OFAC application 
and license for Delta Crescent Petroleum, license # SY-2019-363130-1.” 
 
Your request has been assigned to the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC).  OFAC will 
contact you directly concerning your request.  Your request may require further submissions 
and/or justifications in order to be processed. 
 
When inquiring about your request, please refer to identification number above and contact the 
OFAC FOIA Requester Service Center at 202-622-2500, option 3 or via email at 
OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov.  

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Cawana Pearson  
FOIA Case Manager, FOIA and Transparency 
Privacy, Transparency, and Records (PTR) 

 
 

 
 




